0N OF, Town of Schererville
10 E. Joliet Street
Schererville, In. 46375
219.322.2211
219.865.5572 Fax
www.schererville.org

ACCESS TO PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST

Pursuant to Indiana Access to Public Records Act (IC 5-14-3-1, et seq., as amended)

7-7-2020 Time of Request:

Date of Request;

‘ . .
Name of Requesting Party: /ric Bronshtein

i ille, MA 02144
Address/City/State/Zip: 411A Highland Avenue MR95236 Somerville,

6172991832

95236-66116660@requests.muckrock.com

Phone; Email:

{ }Request for Access to Inspect Public Records
{x ) Request for Copies of Public Records

Information Requested {Please be specific):

Please see initial communication

() Email Copies to: _95236-66116660@requests.muckrock.com

( ) Fax Copies to:
{ ) Pick up Copies at;

| request the Town of Schererville to copy the above record(s) for me, and agree to pay for the cost therefore in
advance. Standard-sized Photocopies (8 % x 11 or 8 % x 14 without reduction or enlargement} is $.15 per page.

| request one (1) copy of each record requested. | further understand that a list of employees of a public agency cannot
be used for Commercial Purposes. {IC.5-14-3-4(C).

Signature of Requester; _/ric Bronshtein

Printed Name: Arie Bronshtein

**t*****#**t*************#******************###t**********t*#*#*************#**##**********t*t#***

Received by: Town Department:

Total cost of Photocopies @ .15 per page in the amount of $

t*#t*##***#**************l****************#**#***********t#*#**t****#****t***##*******t*tt#*#***#*

Date Records Received: Time Received:

Signature Date
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Town of Schererville FOQIA
APRA Office

10 East Joliet Street
Schererville, IN 46375

June 11, 2020

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Indiana Access to Public Records Act, I hereby request the
following records:

1. All documents signed with procurement software or software to create and publish
RFI, RFQ, RFP this agency uses or used in the past five years,

Additionally, if possible, please answer the following four questions:

a. What is the name of the procurement software you use (or the name of the
software you use to create and publish RFI, RFQ, RFP)?

b. what is the annual cost for this software?

c. When did the most recent contract with the software provider begin?

d. Do you use your ERP system to manage the process of RFI, RFQ, RFP?

If there are any fees required to fulfill this request, please let me know in
advance of fulfilling my request.

Thank you,
Arie Bronshtein

Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 95236-66116660@requests.muckrock.com

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News

DEPT MR 95236

411A Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02144-2516

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being
sent through MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage
public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the
requester’'s name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests
might be returned as undeliverable.



| Transmission Report ) | ;

Date/Time 06-12-2020 08:01:16a.m. Transmit Header Text
Local 1D 1 12198655572 Local Name 1 Schererville Clerk Treasurer

This document : Failed
(reduced sample and details below)
Documentsize : 8.5"x11"

Town of Schererville
10E, Joliet Street
Scherervitle, in. 46375
219.322.2211
219.855.5572 Fax
www.schererville.org

ACCESS TO PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST

Pursuant to Inckana Access to Public Racords Act {IC 5-14-3-1, at seq., a5 amended)

Date of Request: Time of Reguest:
Name of Rlequesﬁng Party:

Address/City/State/2Ip:

Phone: Emali:

{ ) Request for Acoess to Inspect Public Records
{' ) Request for Copies of Bublic Records

Information Requested (Please be specific):

{ ) Email Coples to:
{ ) FaxCoplesto:
{ ) Pick up Copies at:

L reguest the Town of Schererville to copy the ahove recond(s) for me, and agrae to pay for the cost therefore in
advance. Standard-sized Photocopies (8 % x 11 or 8 ¥ x 14 without reduction or enlargement) is $.15 per page.

| request one (1} copy of each record requested. | further understand that a list of employees of a public agency cannot
be used for Commercial Purposes. {IC.5-14-3-4(C).

Signature of Requester:

Printed Name:
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Recelved by: Town Department:

Total cost of Photocapies @ .15 per page in the amount of §
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Date Records Received: _ Time Recelved:
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Total Pages Scanned : 2 Total Pages Confirmed : 0
No. [lob |Remote Station Start Time Duration Pages Line Mode [lob Type Results
001|242 (912568343688 08:00:07 a.m. 06-12-2020 |00:00:00 0/2 1 - HS FA
Abbreviations:
HS: Host send PL: Polied local MP: Mailbox print CP: Completed TS: Terminated by system
HR: Host receive PR: Polled remote RP: Report FA: Fall G3: Group 3

WS: Waiting send MS: Mallbox save FF: Fax Forward TU: Terminated by user EC: Error Carrect
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Town of Schererville FQIA
APRA Office

10 East Joliet Street
Schererville, IN 46375

June 22, 2626
This 1s a follow up to a previous request:
To whom It May Concern:

I wanted to follow up on the following Indiana Access to Public Records Act
request, copied below, and originally submitted on June 11, 2020. Please let me
know when I can expect to receive a response,

Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed,

Filed via MuckrRock.com
E-mai1l (Preferred): 95236-66116660@requests.muckrock.com

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News

DEPT MR 95236

411A Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02144-2516

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being
sent through MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage
public records reguests, Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the
requester's pame rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests
might be returned as undeliverable,

on June 11, 2020:
Subject: Indiana Access to Public Records Act Request: Procurement software and
processes (Town of Schererville FOIA)

To whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Indiana Access to Public Records Act, I hereby request the
following records:

1. All documents signed with procurement software or software to create and publish
RFI, RFQ, RFP this agency uses or used in the past five years,

Additionally, if possible, please answer the following four questions:

a. What is the name of the procurement software you use (or the name of the
software you use to create and publish RFI, RFQ, RFP)?

b. what is the annual cost for this software?

C. When did the most recent contract with the software provider bhegin?

d. Do you use your ERP system to manage the process of RFI, RFQ, RFP?

If there are any fees required to fulfill this request, please let me know in
advance of fulfilling my request.
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Thank you,
Arie Bronshtein

Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 95236-66116660@requests . muckrock. com

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News

DEPT MR 95236

411A Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02144-2516

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being
sent through MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage
public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the
requester's name rather than "MuckRock Mews" and the department number) requests
might be returned as undeliverable.



